RE: [EXTERNAL] Re: claim 7175964

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Re: claim 7175964
From: "Munir, Marya - San Francisco, CA"
Date: 1/22/21, 2:25 PM

To: Phil Dibowitz

It is still in process. I didn't hear anything back so far. Please give me some time to
find answers.

-----0Original Message-----

From: Phil Dibowitz

Sent: Friday, January 22, 2021 2:23 PM
To: Munir, Marya - San Francisco, CA
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: claim 7175964

CAUTION: This email originated from outside USPS. STOP and CONSIDER before responding,
clicking on links, or opening attachments.

Hi Marya,
Just following up again. I tried calling a few times but couldn't get through.

On 1/21/21 1:03 PM, Phil Dibowitz wrote:

Hi Marya,

I was in yesterday and we chatted about claim 7175964 which you
inspected broken stuff for back in late October. You were going to
follow-up with the USPS offices on why they don't seem to think you
inspected it. Just wanted to follow-up and see if you'd had a chance
to do that.

Thanks!

lofl 8/31/21, 5:34 PM



